
From: Steven Moskal
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Emmanuel Adeloye
Cc: nvelez@cottonwoodconsulting.com; Kyle Siesser
Subject: [EXT] NRM2018233009 - Roelofs B 003 Treated Stockpile Sampling Notification
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:13:33 PM

Sampling of treated stockpiles is scheduled for Thursday, 12/17/2020, at 1:30 PM.
 
Thank you,
 
Steve Moskal, ASP
Environmental Coordinator
IKAV Energy Inc.
1199 Main Ave Suite #101
Durango CO 81301
DIRECT: 505-330-9179
SMoskal@IKAVENERGY.COM
 
 

 
Confidentiality notice:
 
This e-mail communication (and any attachment/s) is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity
named above and to others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. Any information in this email
and attachments may be legally privileged, may be subject to professional confidentiality, other privilege, or may
otherwise be protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, reading, distribution, or any action taken or omitted in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to confidentialty and any terms and conditions
may be protected. Please notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in error by calling the phone number
above or by e-mail, and then delete the e-mail (including any attachment/s). Thank you.
 
 
 
 

From: Steven Moskal 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:57 PM
To: OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us; Emmanuel Adeloye <aadeloye@blm.gov>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; nvelez@cottonwoodconsulting.com; Kyle
Siesser <ksiesser@cottonwoodconsulting.com>
Subject: NRM2018233009 - Roelofs B 003 Excavation Sampling Notification
 
This email serves as notification to execute soil sampling of the remedial excavation at the subject
remediation site on Wednesday, 12/9/2020, at 1:30 PM.  The excavation is continually progressing.
 A sampling plan will be shared with this group the morning of the scheduled sampling, or will follow
NMAC 19.17.29 guidelines.
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Please contact me with any questions.
 
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
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